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November 191, 1968 

1 - Mr. Long 

Mr. Percyslt Foreman 
Attorney at Law 

804._South CoiSt,Building 
--Houston, Texas 77002 

Very truly yours, 

Dear Sir: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
November 12, 1968, concerning your inspection of the rooming 	 - 
house at 422 1/2 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee.  

We understand that subsequent to your letter, you have 
inspected the rooming house. For your information, this 
Bureau has never placed any restriction on the property 
located at 422 1/2 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee. 

As you know, Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr. , State Attorney 
General, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee, is handling CO 	- 

2 the state's prosecution of James Earl Ray. 	It is suggested 
Cr) • that you contact Mr. Canale directly if you have any further 
r-4 
>. • a questions regarding the state's prosecution. 

- 'J Lyon 	 (1)4  
RE L:j ms/cs 

(4) 

J. Edgar Hoover 
John Edgar Hoover 

Director 

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO... 
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